
Boles, Kevin 

3/9/2012 1:16:36 PM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E's RSVP for March 27 Workshop

Got it; thanks.

BTW, I haven't seen PG&E e-mails addresses with the names spelled out before; it had always been 
the four-character LAN (i.e. SRRd).

Kevin

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 1:11 PM 
To: Boles, Kevin
Subject: RE: PG&E's RSVP for March 27 Workshop

Redacted
Yes, you can add them, Kevin_I also seemed to have misspelled
email below - it should beRedacted Their emails are:

last name in my

Jane.yura@pqe.com

Frances.yee@pqe.com

Redacted

Thanks for asking.

Shilpa

From: Boles, Kevin [mailto:kevin.boles@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 12:50 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: RE: PG&E's RSVP for March 27 Workshop

SB GT&S 0483461

mailto:SRRd@pge.com
mailto:Jane.yura@pqe.com
mailto:Frances.yee@pqe.com
mailto:kevin.boles@cpuc.ca.gov


Shilpa,

Would you like me to add Yura, Yee 8 to the e-mail distribution list for docs & updates? If so, send 
me their e-mail addresses and I'll put them on the list. I have yours (obviously), Larry's and Ms. Doll's.

Kevin

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R fmailto:SRRd@pqe.com1
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 9:42 AM 
To: Boles, Kevin
Subject: PG&E's RSVP for March 27 Workshop

Kevin,

Thanks for taking time to explain the format of the workshop to me. I’d like to RSVP for the 
following folks from PG&E. I’ve also included their likely roles at the workshop.

Jane Yura (speaking/participating)

Frances Yeei (speaking/participating) 
Redacted (speaking/participating)

Redacted (listening)

Shilpa Ramaiya (listening)

Laura Doll (listening)

Let me know if you have any questions, and we look forward to a productive workshop.

Shilpa

Shilpa Ramaiya

SB GT&S 0483462
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PG&E

415-973-3186
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